
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-04065 

September 21, 2004 

MEMORANDUM FOR:	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators 
and NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: 	 Joyce A. King 
Claims and Underwriting Director 
NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent 

SUBJECT: FICO Number Update 

Tropical Storm Ivan caused widespread wind and flood damage to residential and commercial 
properties in the states of Ohio, West Virginia, North Carolina, Georgia, and Pennsylvania. As a 
result, the Federal Emergency Management Agency has assigned the following FICO numbers to 
track the claims arising from this event. 

State  FICO Number Dates of Loss 

Ohio 186 September 16 - continuing 
West Virginia  187 September 16 - continuing 
North Carolina 188 September 16 - continuing 
Georgia  189 September 16 - continuing 
Pennsylvania  645 September 16 - continuing 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, and Government Technical Representatives 

Suggested Routing:  Claims and Underwriting 

www.fema.gov 

ARCHIVED APRIL 2018


